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3 February 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief of Operations, OC

25X1 FROM:
Chief, Management and Plans Staff, OC
SUBJECT: Weekly Staff Notes, 25 - 31 January 1987
l. General:
a. Members of the Management and Plans Staff met with
representatives from the Directorate of Intelligence (DDI)
on 29 January to assist with their pending submission of DDI
New Communications Services Requirements for FY89-93,
25X1
c. Requirements Statistics as of 30 January 1987
Total 1983 Regquirements ~ 83
Completed - 82
Total 1984 Requirements - 168
Completed - 154
Total 1985 Requirements - 133
Completed - 73
Total 1986 Requirements - 9690
Completed - GCQﬂ
Total 1987 Requirements -~ 7
Completed - 0
25X1

S CRET

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/20 : CIA-RDP90-00037R000100140048-7



»

Declassified in Part - Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2012/08/20 : CIA-RDP90-00037R000100140048-7

SECRET

SUBJECT: Weekly Staff Notes, 25 - 31 January 1987

Pending Requirements by OC Divisions

AMD -
CSD -
ED
25X1 FND -7
CSD/FND -
FND/MPS -
MPS =

25X1 \_Ufﬁér - 1

Requirements forwarded to OC Divisions which need
status update - 3

UMD W

Requirements pending a first response - 5

Total 1986 Strategic Plan Requirements - 31
Completed - 2

Pending Strategic Plan Requirements by OC Divisions

AMD - 9
CSD - ¢4
ED - 5
FND - 11

2, Satellites:
Nothing significant to report.

3. Liaison Activities:

25X1
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